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Thank you for your request for information, received on 2 July 2013.
You asked the following questions:

“Could you please inform me the full costs of maintaining the safety and the security of the
Olympic Park and the Olympic Stadium since the end of the Paralympic closing ceremony.
Could you please break this down into costs to Locog and costs to the LLDC.

Could you inform me if these costs stand outside of the costs of maintaining the Olympic
Stadium.

[Plus for Fol 13-011] - Would it be possible to have an update on this FOI request? Could
you please give me the relevant figures up to today’s date.”

| have set out below our response to each one of your questions in the following order:

Would it be possible to have an update on this FOI request [13-011]? Could you
please give me the relevant figures up to today’s date [2 July 2013].

We received your first request for information on 9 May 2013 and responded to you on 7
June 2013 under FOI 13-011 (13-011).

From mid-December 2012 to 30 June 2013 the cumulative spend is £495,300.

Could you please inform me the full costs of maintaining the safety and the security
of the Olympic Park and the Olympic Stadium since the end of the Paralympic closing
ceremony. Could you please break this down into costs to Locog and costs to the
LLDC.

The London Legacy Development Corporation (Legacy Corporation) does not hold
information on London Organising Committee of the Olympic Games and Paralympic Games
Ltd’s (LOCOG) full costs of maintaining the safety and security of the Olympic Park and the
Olympic Stadium since the end of the Paralympic closing ceremony, neither does it hold
such information in relation to the Olympic Delivery Authority (ODA). You can contact
LOCOG by writing to: 37" floor, 25 Canada Square, Canary Wharf, London, E14 5LQ. You
can submit a request to the ODA directly by e-mailing Information.Officer@london2012.com.




The costs reported below have been incurred by the Legacy Corporation since the handover
of the venues and site.

e Stadium: £422,487 to end of June 2013.

e The entire Queen Elizabeth Olympic Park (the Park) and venues (excluding the
Stadium): £2,980,200 to end of June 2013.

This figure reflects the complexity of safely securing the Park which covers 560
hectares (equivalent to the size of Hyde Park) and includes the permanent venues,
multiple construction sites and the immense health and safety challenges involved in
successfully ensuring the safety of a large workforce and a security force of 426 at its
peak.

Could you inform me if these costs stand outside of the costs of maintaining the
Olympic Stadium.

Yes. The Stadium costs are for safety and security only and do not include maintenance.
The maintenance figure for the Stadium is included in our response to your earlier question,
identified in 13-011.

If you are unhappy with our response to your request and wish to make a complaint or
request a review of our decision, you should write to:

Executive Director of Finance and Corporate Services
London Legacy Development Corporation

Level 10

1 Stratford Place

Montfichet Road

London

E20 1EJ

Please note: complaints and requests for internal review received more than two months
after the initial decision will not be handled.

If you are not content with the outcome of the internal review, you may appeal directly to the
Information Commissioner at the address given below. You should do this within two months
of our final decision. There is no charge for making an appeal.

Further information on the Freedom of Information Act 2000 is available from the Information
Commissioner’s Office:

Wycliffe House

Water Lane

Wilmslow

SK9 5AF

Telephone 08456 30 60 60 or 01625 54 57 45

Website www.ico.gov.uk

Yours sincerely





